6.

gy

: 'Addxess ‘ . o )
i _Ctty,Stﬂte 71D} o _ ) . . SENTENCE SF
- DL#:- . © Sws _ 3 @Qf Court Of A
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[7] No[] “Hazmat Yes{] No[]] ) » ,g- 5) ppea[s
. Indisposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED OF or SHPLEADS
3 TO We’monal Possessxon 0[‘ Firearm or Ammunition by pexsou convicted of violent felonv _ »
in \f;;o,lation of § ,1,6 -2.3;_030,()(1\),‘(13) » ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code #3434
i [\p NON-VIOLENT D VIOLENT :]SEI\IOUS "_"]M_OST SERIOUS [:]Mand’ltory GPS(CSC [[1817-25:45
o o . " wiminor 1st or Lewd. A‘ct)
- The charge is: A;lndxcwd r Jesser Included Offense, [‘_;Dofcndmn Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials) *
The plea‘ts: (ﬂﬁl arMegotiations or Recommendation, M ’\Iegolmted Sentence, [} Recommendauon by the State. o
AT S S L 30| R Fir
S Tucker; Todd © ~ SC Bar#. ; " “Defendant ~AnorneyfarBDefendant /) C Bar# -

: ‘.;-v_SV}:I?E[{EFO[{E, the Defendant isv'c_qmmited to the LA State _l)épar(m_cntol' Corrections, [ ]- County Detention Ceater,
for adet‘erniinate termof 5/ days!nmnll [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

"andfor to pay a fine of §
L - propation; which are mcorporawd by reference.
: by the:State Department of Corrections.

~?Dumeshc Vlolence) to Shl]) tr'mspm f pmscss or-receive a firearm oi” ammunition.

»r‘!RLSIHUNO!\ L,J I)Lfcmd LJ l)d‘ Waives:Flearing rgOIded PTUP

Total:  § m plus20%. fw S o days/hours Public Service Fmploymem
Payment Termns: - Obtain GED M
{] Setby SCDPPPS Atterid Vioc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
S — : May serve W/E begining
: .Rccxpxen(' — : Substaice. Abuse Counseling il
' ';"F ing: $ Random Drug/Alcohol tesung !
'_ 'g 14- 1-206 (/\’sseﬁsmtnl% 107.5'%) 5 - o~ Fine may be'pd. in equal, consecutive week]y,’monthlv
l4 127 H{AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /J ﬂda pmis, of § beginning:
4 1- 2H A)(z) (D! Surchargt) 2100 s ' - . -
g 56-‘!-'2_86‘ (DUI B;cath Tcst) $25 3 Other:
“Proviso'47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - 8500 S
;S 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Fuiiding) %25 $
& 1441:213 (Drug Court Surchsrge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breaith Test Fee) $50 $ o
§ 56-3-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea§- e (1 Appointéd PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 5 8 9§ U 8 47.12 requires $500 be paidto Clerk.
3%t0 County  (if'paid i installments) $ during probation.
CFOTAL © S " /OSsH &
Presiding Judge )

L OTARAL _ . . e.0f Offense: _2/17/2013 N
© - Race: Blagkw Sex: M. .. _Ager 29 o § . 16-23-0500(A), (BT
. - DOB: SSi: - 3434 N

5 ~("luk of Courl/ Deputy Clerk
S Court Reporter:

ST Al £ @F SOUTH CAROL]NA N CIN THE COUBJ\QF GFNLRAL SESMONS

COUNTY OF % Fiorence |
L VS,
Christopher Mayhue Peterson

_‘LC'I’MENT/CASE#: 2013-G$:21- 01129:
2013A2110200414

JONI0 7075

i provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus cOosts 'md assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended wnth prob'm(m for

momh‘:/years and sub_;ect to._South Cmolma Depattiment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Setvices Sldnddl‘d condifions of

r CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVEto sentence on: . _
7] ‘The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code g 24-13-40 to be-calculated and applied

[[] The'Defendant is to be placed on the Central chlquy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code 917-25 135

Pursuant to. }8 U.S.C Sectmn 922,it is-unlaw tul for a person umucu.d of # violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16:25-65 (Cx iminal

‘SPECIAL CONDIT IONS‘

7 ‘ﬁ ////,__,, ludge Code: - v r‘
LA i Sentence Date: é)//n{)/% f/

SCCA/ZIT(03/2011)




‘STAT E OF SOU]‘H CAROLINA

,, _'LOUNTY oF . " Florence
- STATE TR
; Christopher Maylhue Peterson

v -
YN9N rae cou }_!‘o}‘ (,]:NERALSESSIONS B

NDIC: TMEN l"CAbE# 201 3 GS—’?l 01128
Wit 2013A2110200424

- L AKA:

‘ _ - ate:of Offense: _1/6/2013
Race: - Black_ __Sexi M. Age: © 29 .C.Code § : 16-03-0029
.. DOBr - SS#: i ) CDR Code #: 3410
w0y Address: - — )
Cily,State,Zip: N N
s —SioE % SENTENCE SHEET
» XCDL Yes[_] No[[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[ '] : _
‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
worTer Murderi Atu,muted Mulder : L
i v101at10n of -§ 16-03-0029 E of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Coden‘ 3410 _ e
i [] NON-VIOLENT ¥ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS mMOST SERIOUS E]Mand*uory GPS(CSC (18172545
D ’ ‘wiminor Ist or Lewd Act) _
o 7% The charge is: As lndmea Dlescm Included Offense,. [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
B The pleais: ol Negetations or. Recommendation, - [} Negotiated Sentefice, . f"] Recommendat'ibn by the State.
oo ATTEST: Gl j = =60 _ RS = =13
Tucker, Todd -~ SC Baré . Defendant SC Bar#
. - WHEREFORE, the Defendant is-commited to the . [¥ | State Department of Corrections, ~ [[] County Detention Center, .
f for a determinate term -of }D days/montl r  [] under the Youthful:Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of § __; provided that upon the sérviceof days/ionths/years and/or payment

of§ - ; plus costs and‘assc.ssmems as applicable®; the balance is.suspended with probation for

montha,yedrs and subject to Southi Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
- . "prgbation, which alemcorporated by réference.
EXHCONCURRENT or - [[] CONSECUTLVE to sentence on: o :
- [Z]- The Defendant:is to be given credit for time servccl puisuant to 8.C.-Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by lhe State. Department of Corréctions. g
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abusc and Ncg,lect pursuant 1o $.C. Codé¢ §17-25-135,

Pursuantto 18 U. S.C-Section:922,it is unlawiul for 4 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
 Domestic Violence ) to sh1p,transport,posscss,on receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{:}RES’I‘_[’[‘U’I’]ON: [} beferved ] Def: Waives Heaving {lordeved  pTUP

Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ R days/hours Public Service Employment
- Payment Terins: : - Obtain GED  []] '
L] Setby SCDPPPS ' ‘ - . Attend Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling I
*Fine: . ] $ Random Drug/Aleohol testing ]
9 14-1-206 (Assessients 1075 %) _ S o en A Finemay be pd. in equal, coinsecutive weekly/monthly
§ - 1-21!(/\)(!)(Conv Surcharge) $100 s /00U pritts. of $ beginning l
§14 1ZH{AN2ADUI Surcharge) - %100 [ o e Y
§ 56-5:2995 )(DUI Assessment). sz g b__ paidtoPublicDefender Fund
§ 56:1:286.(DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
. ~Praviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
. § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
. § 14-1-213 (Drug Colirt Surcharge) $150 K
§ 50-21-114(BUI Bresth Test Fee) $50. $
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § {71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) * $5 § J. § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if'paid.in installments) $ : during probation.
$

TOTAL

Cletk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 5 ), Judge Code:
. ; . 4 7 g iy o T "
Court Reporter: . Am/%)r ' Sentence Date: / ///ZA(
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* COUNTY OF .o Howncc { S
STATE VS : .l\DI(,TMENT/CAS’Eif 201.: GS—’)I 01178 B
L ' - Chistopher Mayhue Peterson : % AIWH_2013A2110200425 R

AKA: . _ S =y Dateof Offense: _1/6/2013 N

Race:  Black Sex: M Ager ,_Z‘Q,___‘ w) < 8.C.Code § :_16-03-0010; 16-03:0020

boB: SSi: ‘ ). CDRCode#: 0116

Address: S e R )

City\81ate*74|p- ) N ........‘....._...,M ST AT ER AT e QUEET

DLE: - TSR e : % \S.[ax‘\ TENCE SHEET,

*CDL chij \Io[:] ‘CMV Yes[ ] Nol ] lldzmdt Yes{_} Nol[] ‘ ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF aor [JPLEADS

TO: Murder/ Murder ) 7 . g

in vxdlation of § 16-03-00]0; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code ofl;aws‘_bearing‘CDR Code # 0116 - o

7 NON-VIOLENT & V]OLEN'.IZ_ [CJSERIOUS -&F]I\’I_OS'I‘,‘SERIOUS MMandatory GPS(CSC /[]§'l7-25—45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis; X} As Indicted,. [ 1Les;er lncluded Offense, D[)e!n.ldant Waives Presentment to,Grand Jury. . (defendant's mmals)

The piea is: (yom I\%gc s or Recommendation, “[1 Negotiated Sentence, [T} Recommendation by the State:

AT ILSI : :

160 N ANG NSV b o )
Tucker, Todd SC Bar# Defendant Attorndy lor Defendant SC Bar#t

WHEREFORE, the Défendam is commited to the (A State Department of Corrections, ] Couniy Detention Centell",

for a deternijnate term-of M FE da\s/momhs/ycms or  {T] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yems

and/or to pay a fine of § . _;provided that upon the serviceof days/months/years andfor payment.s:

STATE OF soumcvmoum ~ - ,?'36% =448 COLJ{I\OFGLNLRALSE&SIONS R

of'§ ; plus costs and assessiments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/vears and subject to. South Cmolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by rcfumcu

Vi CO\!CURRLN T or M LO\‘bECUTIVF to sentence on:
[} The Defendant is to be given credit for-time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 ta be caleulated :and applied
by the State Department of Corrections, '
{7} The Defendant is-to be placed on the Central I\eg,xsn’v of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17:25-135.

Pursuant 10 18 U,5.C Section 922,it is undawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25—20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmmdl
Domestic Yiolehce ) toship,transport,possess,or receive 2 firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{TIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing Morarea.  prUopP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 o days/hours Public Service Employmcnt
Payment Terms: : Obl’nn GLD M
[]-Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Rccxpxc:m: Substance Abuse Counseling L
*Fine: $_ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ o Fine may be pd..in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly o
§ 14-1-21 I{AXT) (Conv, Surcharge) 5100 S /0 U.[}d pmis. of beginning "
14121 A2 (PU Surcharge) £100 $ o X T Ty C N
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ y o PRI Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 7§ Other:
Provige 47.9 (Public DeffProb) $500 $
§ 14-t-212(Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 $
& 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
g 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/en % (] Appointed PD or appointed other-counsgl,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 83 $ 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid fn installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 3

o ‘ @@
Presiding Judge ) &L .

Judge Code: e YN 25D
Sentence Date: ) é‘/ /d) /7 f

Clerk of Gogrt? Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter:
SCCAT (032011

Sy T T




. of-S_ S : plus costs and assessiments as dpphcablc* the balance is suspended with pr obation for

v Ol( S()UTH C. AROLINA ) ("OU/BJ'\OI" GLNERAL SESSIONS
OF - CF lox ‘ence ﬁ ' 3
VS, ) INDIC TMLNT/CASE!; 8. 2013-GS 21 01 128
R Christopher Mayhue Peterson ) A/WH: 2013G82101128B
O ARAL ‘ ) Dateof Offense: _1/672013

- Raée:, | B'lagk_, __Sex: M M 3 Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 1 6'—»17-._04.10
DOB: - SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 0049
Address )

Ctty,sm_e Zioi_ -
b . .sips: g SENTENCE SHEET
:?*CDL ch[] No[] CMV Yes{] No_j Hazmat'Yes[[] No[]
) dlsposmon of the said. indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or . [JPLEADS
/TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy’. Comson Law-conspiracy defined T
L ; ‘inviolationof € 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bca:mv CDR Code # 0049 R
s.7 [1 NON-VIOLENT [y "VIOLENT _ [JSERIOUS [gMOM SERIOUS  [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1517-25-45
P : w/ininor lst.or Lewd Act)

""I“he‘chafge iss [JAs Indxctud [ Jlesserdncluded Offenge, {_JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - [{defendant's initials)
The pleads: ‘_,E—M oyt Negatiatjons or Recommendation, [7] ‘Negotiated: bentcnce [] Recommendmou by the State.
ATTEST: ;AN /L . ; e

V&S ) 152272
Tucker; Todd - ' © SC Bar# Déefendant- SC Bar#

?Q/Smt'c Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

* for a.determinate term. of ' :days/month fyears ot [] under the Youi'h_ful;()ffcndér’ Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a f’"e of§ ;s provided™tirdt upon the servite of days/months/years and/or payment

WHERFFORE the Defenddnt is commited to the

profation, which are incorporated by reférence.

[} CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' ‘

[} The Defendant-is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code »§ 24-]3-40 'to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corréctions.

{] The Defendant is'to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §1 7-25-135.

n;;?ns!yeam and sub;wt to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Setvices standard conditions of

Pursmmt to I8.U.8.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a persoi convncted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or IG-ZS-ﬁS(Crirhihél.

’ Domcstm onlencc) to shlp,lr‘msport possess;or-receive a firearn or ammunition,

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUT[ON; 1 Déferred [} Det, Waives Hearing ["Jordered PTUP _
Total: & __ . Plus 20% fee: b e days/hours Public Service Employment
‘Payment Terns: . Obtain GED 1 '
Q Set by SCDPPP&. , _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Gorp.
: ' , : May serve W/E begining
Recxpxent - “ Substance. Abusé Counseling [
*Fine: L $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing’ 1
§ 14- 1206 (45%551!76% 1075 %) R N A Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 W-1-211(A)1) (Conv, Surcharge) swe s /00,00 pmts, of$§ ____ . beginning
§l4-1‘~2l-!,(‘-[\)(2)2{QUl Surcharge) $100 $ . . Fardam I
§ 56-52995 (DUI Assessment) 12 % 3 —_____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25. 7% Other:
Proviso 47:9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 - "%
~B 14-1« 212 (Caw Enforce. Funding) 323 S
9 14-1-213 (Dlug, r:Courl $urci1arge) £150° g
& 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tést Fee) $50 §
§56-5-2942() (Veﬁ_ﬂde_f\sscssmcnt) $d0/fen  § _ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsd
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA. Surcharge) $5 $ Sl § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) £ during probation,
TOTAL S L054) o ,
' : ' 1], Presiding Judge - : -
. Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ¢ s A I/ 4 Judge Code: = Zz/ 50
‘Court Reporter: ' CV,!/IK,[% Sentence Date: 0/ i?/f’

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




DEBERRY LAW FIRM IVE
H. Steven DeBerry, IV RECE D

Attorney at Law JUN 30 2015
' REPLY TO FLORENCE SC Court of Appeals
179 South Coit Street : 512 South Walnut Street
Florence, SC 29501 Pamplico, SC 29583
Telephone: (843) 676-6289 Telephone: (843)493-5122

Facsimile: (843) 676-6221
June 29, 2015

Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court, SC Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629

‘Columbia; SC 29211

RE:  State of South Carolina vs. Christopher Peterson
Case No: 2013-GS-21-01129

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Appeal in the above-referenced matter,
along with the sentencing sheets provided by the Florence County Clerk of Court’s office. I
apologize for not including these with the original Notice of Appeal.

With kind regards, I remain
Sincerely yours,
Jt. Steven DeBevry, IV
H. Steven D¢Berry, v

HSD,IV:sdh

Enclosure

cc:

Todd Tucker, Asst. Solicitor
Twelfth Judicial Circuit Solicitor
Box Q, City-County Complex
180 N. Irby Street

Florence, South Carolina 29501

SC Commission on Indigent Defense
Attn: Loriene French

PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211-1589



